

**From:** [legal](#)  
**To:** [Katherine Rose](#)  
**Cc:** [Meredith Badalucca](#)  
**Subject:** Re: PZC NOD 7-28-26  
**Date:** Thursday, July 30, 2026 11:00:05 AM  
**Attachments:** [image.png](#)  
[Order Invoice\(3\).pdf](#)

---

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Your proof is below and invoice attached. Thank you.



Kristen Lennon  
Legal Notices  
Office Hours are 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. Monday - Friday  
The Day & Shore Publishing  
200 State Street  
New London, CT 0632  
Legal line 860-701-4410  
Direct Line: 860-701-4287

---

**From:** Katherine Rose <krose@montville-ct.org>  
**Sent:** Thursday, July 30, 2026 10:52 AM  
**To:** legal <legal@theday.com>  
**Cc:** Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>  
**Subject:** PZC NOD 7-28-26

Good morning,

Can you please publish the attached notice on July 31, 2026 and send a proof over for approval?

Regards,

*Katherine Rose*

Administrative Assistant  
Land Use and Development Department  
Town of Montville  
310 Norwich New London Turnpike  
Uncasville, CT 06382  
860-848-6779

***Help us Revive & Renew Routes 163 & 32; [See what's happening!](#)***